From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

To: Brosz, Corinne M ENV:EX
Subject: FW: 2 meetings between Minister Heyman and MLA Furstenau
Date: Thursday, August 3, 2017 11:17:57

Can you please help me set up two meetings with Minister Sonia Furstenau and MGH on the

following topics:
-Shawnigan Lake update

- Water issues
I think Mark should be at both of these.

Thanks,
Caelie
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From: Brosz, Corinne M ENV:EX

To: Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX

Subject: Meeting Fursteneau and MGH
Date: Thursday, August 3, 2017 14:57:00
Hello,

Current times on hold for our 1 hr meeting between MGH and MLA Fursteneau regarding
Shawnigan Lake and Water Issues are:

Tue 11-12

Thu 1030-1130 or 1130-1230

Cheers,

Corinne Brosz

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable George Heyman
Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

Room 112, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

P: 250-387-1187

F: 250-387-1356
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From: Brosz, Corinne M ENV:EX

To: Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Fursteneau and MGH
Date: Thursday, August 3, 2017 15:41:00
Hello Jaymini,

Let’s roll with the Tuesday, 11-12 timeslot. Meeting can be held in $-13
Thank you for your patience.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 2:58 PM

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
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